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YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONEﬁm oied

to serve upon plaintiff’s attorney an answer to the complaint in this action within twenty days
after the service of this summons, exclusive of the day of service, or within thirty days.after
service is complete if this summons is not personally delivered to you within fhe State of New
‘York. In case of your failure to answer, judgment will be taken against you by default for the
relief demanded in the complaint. ' |

The basis of the venue designated is residence of defendants place of residence and
business and the county in which the cause of action accrued.

Dated: New York, New York
November 9, 2006

Rector Street 20™ Floorq
New York, New York 10006
(212) 285-2100



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

____________________________ - ———- U, '
GABY GIBSON,
Plaintiff,
Index:
- against- ‘ o
o VERIFIED
NAOMI CAMPBELL, RZO, L.L.C., COMPLAINT
OMI, LTD., OMI, LLC, LONDON "I'_.T *7\,,‘;%_0 gt W )
INC... and AMANDA SILVERMAN individually I ¢ @
and as an agent of Defendant Naomi Campbell,
Defendants
X

'Plaiﬁtiff, by ahd‘through her attorneys, MC HUGH & LAMBROU, L.L.P. and |
SHANAHAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C., as and for their verified complaint against
Defendants, allege as foilows: |

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT |

1. This case seeks to rémedy serious violations of the Civil Rights of Plaintiff by
Defendant. in addition, the Plaintiff seqks. damages for the violent and»vicibus assault of
Defendant Naomi Campbell against her while in her employ which was ratiﬁed and
faéi_litated by the additional Defendants named herein. | |

2. While Defendant Naomi Campbell is a world-famous “super-model” and both
rich and powérful, the Plaintiff is nothing more than, and proud to be, a single—paféﬂi and
working-fnother in addition to receﬁ,t immigrant to the United States.

3. Plaintiff brings this lawsuit as she believes that “single-parents, working-

mothers trying to eam a living should not be harassed and violently assaulted as they




- engage in their emplbymem io suppert themselves and their families. Even if beaten and
assaulted by a world-famous, “super-model” such as Defendant Naomi Campbell..

4 : | .P'laint«iff -also bring this lawsuif so that other singleﬁarent working-class
.-individuals -ﬁarticularly recent immigrants will stand-up and challengé abuse by their
'je‘mployérs‘ when }based solely upon the _faci that they are recent immigrants and so
dependant on the wages they earn to p_u_t_food on their table for their fdmilies.

5. | Plaintiff requests herein that this “Super-model” be held to the same standard
as any other waking-class person and taxpayer. Plaintiff requests that the .“super-model”
~ be held responsible for her‘ actions i.rrespective rof her celebﬁty and any additional
pri\)i']‘ég_es shé believe that affords her to assault, engage in battery and discriminate
agaiﬁst’ workihg—ped;jle. |
5a. As alleged in detail hereiﬁ, D_efen'dant Nadmi Campbell ﬁas demonstrated a
| long-tem and maliciously violent and discriminatbry pattern of illegél conduct toward
her female employees mostr of -wh.om are also recent immigrants.

5b.  As alleged in detail herein, Defendant Naomi Campbell has clearly
demonstrated a total and callous disregard for her actions and the damage suffered by her
 victims most recenily by posing with a tee-shirt which states: "“NAOMI HIT ME” on the
front and “1 LOVE IT” on the 'back.‘ Defendant Campbell engages in this conduct even
‘while criminal charges remain pending against her for another assault and battery against
a colleague of Gibson. | | |

5¢. Plaintiff avers that this action seeks to demonstrate to this super-model that
she is _rather than a “super-model”, not even a a role- model and nothing more than a
“violent super-bigot.” with upon information and belief, discriminatory tendencies
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 against 'working-:peopl.e for which she must be held .responsible. Any other result would
reinforce th¢ widely-held belief that celebrities are held to a‘different standard and free to' |
engage in a 'reign of terror against‘socli;ety’s mosf vulnerable in our working-class.
o PARTIES |
6 Plaintiff Gaby Gibson (“Gibson”) is an individual and resident of Queens |

Coﬁnty; | |

7 Defendant Naomi Campbell (“Campbell”) was and remains a resident of the
County of New York and a Citizen of the United Kingdorn.

8. Upoﬁ informatior} and belief, Defendant RZO, L.L.C. (“RZO")isa Fbrcign
~Limited Liability Company formed in the State lolf Delaware and authorized tb, do
-business in the. State of New York on or about January 12, 2001. The registered agent for

éewicc on RZO is Co@rati_on System, 111 Eighth Avenue, New York, New Yo‘rk
10011, | | |

- 9. Upon information and belief, Defcnda_nt OML, LTD. (“OMI”) is a Foreign
Limited Liability Company formed in the State of North Carolina and authorized to dé
business in. ihe State of .New York. |

10. Upon inférmation and belief, Defendant OMI, LLC, (“OMI 2”) is ‘a Foreigﬁ
Limited Liabilify Company formed in the State of Delaware and authorized to do
business in the State of New York on br about May 5, 2003. The registefed égént for
service on OMI 2 is Corporatioh Service Company, 80 State Street,..Albany, New York,
VI’220-7-2543_. |

11. Upon information and belief, Defendant LONDONKILT, INC. (‘.‘KILT”) is

a Domestic Business Corporation formed in the State of New York on May 19,k 1992
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Defendant Campbell is the Chairperson and C.E.O. of Kiit. The ’principal:'place of
business for Kilt is c/o Padell, 1775 Broadway, New York, New Yérk, 10019.

12. 'Uppn énformation and belief, the collective corporate Defendants, RZO,
OM], OMI 2 and KILT are related businesses organized for the purpose Qf facilitating the
career and business of Campbell.

13. Upon information and beligf, the collective éorporate‘ Dgfen_dants, RZO,
OMI, OMI 2 and KILT are for purposes of the federal, state and local statutes cited
below, one employer. (Hereinafter, RZO, OMI, OMI 2 and Kilt are referred to
collectively as,thé “collective corporate Defendants”). |

14. Upon information and belief, Defendant AMANDA SILVERMAN is an
agent of Campbell and at thé direction and insistence of Campbell, knowinglﬁ and
iniéntionally disseminated false and defamatory statements agéinst Gibson worldwide
with the intent and effect of damaging her reputation and causing Gibson substantial
injury. |
| VENUE

15.  Venue is proper as New York County is the County in which the cause of
action accrued.

STATUTES VIOLATED BY DEFENDANTS

16. Based upon the allegations which follow herein, thé. Defendants have
violated 42 U.S.C. §2000(e) et seq., (“Title VII) by and through'discriminatory conduct
based towards Gibson based upon her sex; and national origin. Gibsén intends to ﬁle a
complaint with the E.E.O.C. which remains pending and intends to amend this Complaint
upon the issuance of a Right to Sue Letter as required by Title VII.  Gibson has waived
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ju_risdiction of the federgl _c-our't_and intends to pursue alllremedies in the herein forum
and action. |

‘17-.  | Bésed Lipon the allegations which follow hérein; the Deféndaﬁté have
vi-olated the Civil Ri'ghts Act of '1991, Pub. L. 102-166, enacted on No?embér 21, '1991,
which amended ‘T'itlc‘ V1I to provide for additional femcdies for discriminatory treatment
in émplbymént based upon sex and ﬁational origin. Gibson intends to file 'a complaint
* with the E.E.O'.C. whiclh remains pending and intends to amend thié Complaint upon the
| issuance‘ of a Right to Sue Letter as required by Title VII and the Civil Rights Aét‘of

1‘991.. ~ Gibson has waived jurisdiction of the federal court andrihtend‘s to pursue all
| remedies in the herein forum and action. | |

18. _Baséd upon the .allegat'ions which follow herein, th¢ Defendants have
* violated the New York Stafe Executive Léw, Article 15; §296, et seq. which prohibits
discriminatory tréatment in_employment based upon sex and national origin. As required
by sfatute, Gibson’has served a copy of thi’s complaint on the New York State Attorney
General and New York State Division of Human Rights.

19.  Based upon the allegatioﬂs which follow herein, the Defendants have
violated the Administrative Code and Charter of the City of New Yofk, §801, et. seq.,
which prohibits discriminatory tfeatmcht in employment based lipon gendgr and national
origin.-. As required 'by statute, Gibson has served a copy of this complaint on the New
York City Division of Human Rights and New York City Corporation Counsel.

COMMON LAW CAUSES OF ACTION |
20. In addition to the‘ foregoing, Gibson pleads common law causes of action
including but not limited to intentional infliction of emotional distress, negligent
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infliction 61’ emotional .distress, common law civil assault, common llaw civi 'battéfy, '
false imprisonment, and defamation, breach of contract, vicéﬁous liabilify and bfeach of
fiduciary duty.

ALLEGATIONS RELEVANT TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION_

21. ~ Gibson was hired by Campbell, RZO and the éolléctive c_o‘r,porate,
Defendants on or about November 2005 to perform variéus services for Campbell at
Campbell’s resildence in New York County.

22. Prior to commencing work for Campbell, Gibson applied to ‘fof placgment as
a domestic worker for Naomi Canipbell. |

3. Gibson gained. employment as a domestic worker at the ,re_sidenée of
Campbell.

24. At all times ‘duxfing .her employment, Gibson’s job performance was
sétisfacto‘ry. )

25. From Novémber 2005 through January 2006, during the_ céurse of her-
employmcnt, Gibson on numcrous‘ occasions observed Campbell act in a disrespe@tﬁxl',
demeaning énd discriminatory manner to employees at her residenée inc].uding but not
‘ liniited to Gibson. ) |

26. From November 2005 through January 2006, during the course of her
employment, Gibson on numerous occasions observed Campbell act in a abﬁSi\}é and

~ sometimes violent manner towards employees at her residence including but not limited

to Gibson.




27.  During the course of her employmeht, Campbell subjected Gibson to
extreme'.emo_‘tional- abuse with the intént to cause Gibson harm for no reason other than
Cambbell’s discriminatory .animus and uncontfélléble rage.

: l28. - During the course of her employmem, Campbell subjected Gibson to
repeatec.l‘ verbal threats to hef_physical well-being including threats of imminent physical
| .bodily harm ari.d assault. | B |

| 29.  During th§: course of her employment, ‘.Campbell .s.ubjecte.d ‘Gibson to
repeatgd diécrirhinatory assaults based upon her national origin and foreign accent
including but not limitcd .to: “When will you learn English 7.

‘30‘ During .the course of her (‘ employment, Camﬁbell Subjected Gibson to
repéated driscriminatdx"y assaults based upon her natidnal origin and foréign accent
including but not ;li.mitec_l to: “You afe not in the third world anymore stupid”.

31.  During the course of her employment,'Campbell subjected Gibson to
i'epeated discriminatory assaults based ‘u'pon‘ her ‘national origin and foreign accent
including but not limited to: “Romanians ére not usually as dumb as you?”

32. Duﬁng the course of her 4_employment, Campbell .subjected Gibson to.
repeated discriminatory assaults based upon her national origin and foreign accent
including but not limited to: “How lohg will it take for you Easterner’s {Europeans] to
catch np with the rest of the world?”

33.  During the course of her employment, Campbell subjected Gibson to
repeated discriminatory assaults based upon her national origin and foreign accent
including but.not limited to: “I should ;nm—/er have hired a stupid bitch l’ike you that is

incomprehensible”.




~

34.  During the céurse of her employment, Campbell suléjected Gibsoﬁ to
repeated discriminatory assaults based upon her national .origin -and foféign aécent
‘including buf not limited to: “Are all the women in Romania as pathetié as“you;’;

35.  As Gibson 1s a recent immigrant and needed employment ,and-to be paid,
she continued to 'subj.ect herself to the féregoing conducf to support _herself aﬁd -_h_er
family. o

36.  On or about Jamiary 17, 2006, Campbell was'preparing to depart for a
business trlp while at her residence in New York where GleOl’l was workmg |

37. On January 17, 2006, Campbell could not ﬁnd a palr of Stella McCartney
jeans and accused Gibson of stealing same. Gibson denied stealing the Jeans and |
Campbell had all staff present search for samé.

38. Whilevsearching a closet for the Stella McCartney_ﬁ jeans,_Campbell
approached Gibson from behind yelling discriminatory comments. Gibson Waé on her
" knees facing into the closet searching for the jeans as Campbell a'pbrbac_:ﬁed.

39. Gibson recalled Campbell yelling, inter alia, at Gibsen and sﬁting: “I have
had it with you fuck ‘in bitch”. | .‘

40. Immediately thereafter, Gibson felt a physical impacf t§ the back of her
head and neck, as she was assaulted‘and battered by Campbell. As Gibson was bent
over searching the closet for the Stella McCartney jeans, Camp'bell either pﬁnched or
~ kicked at the back of Gibson’s head during the assault and while yelling discriminatory
comments at Gibson. | |

4]1.  Campbell continued to hit Gibson numerous times at or about thej head

during the incident on January 17, 2006.




42.  After the assault, Campbell and her agents acting on her Bchalf _prevenfed
Gibson from leaving the premises by having the agents apologiie and then t‘ellihg Gi‘bsonr
she Would not be paid if she left for services previously rendered. | | -

| 43, As Gibson was intimidated and threatened by Campbell and her agents and
needed the funds to support herself and her loved ones, she remained aga_inst her wi_ll at
the Campbell residence. |

44.  Gibson was crying; upset and substantially traumatized ~by the conduct 6f
Campbeli. |

| 45. vAs Gibson was visibly upset and -traumatized,vCémpbell ahd her aggnts' ,
forced Gibson into remaining at the residence until she calmed down against her w_ill and
subject her to threats and duress including but not limited to physical harm and
withholding of monies owed her for services already performed. |

46. Gibson desired to have the authorities immediately inf_ormed of the criminal
conduct of Campbell and requested an ambulance be called. |

| 47. | Campbell and her agents prevented Gibson from called the aﬁt_horitiés to .

complain about Campbeil’s criminal conduct and continued to hold her against her will

‘and subject her to threats and duress including but nét limited to physical harm and
withholding of monies owed her for services already performed and threatened to file
false criminal complaihts against her stating that she had friends in thé NYPD-and that
they would arrest her. |

48. Once Gibson wés able to collect herself emoti_onally, she was perrhitted to
leave the residence but threatened as indicated above not to_éontact' the aﬁthorities to

report the conduct of Campbell.



49.  Gibson returned home without contacting the authorities and against her
will acquiesced to fhe demands of the Defendants as she was to be paid in full by January
19, 2006 for monies owed for services she performc.d.. -

50.  Gibson was paid a portion of the funds owed to her on January 19, 2006,
immediately quit and went directly to the 18" Precinct, located at 306 West 54™ Street,
New York, New York, 10019, to file a complaint against Campbell.

51. On January 19, 2006, Gibson filed a report with tﬁe 18" Precinct.

52.  While taking the report from Gibson, an agent of the New York City Police
Department stated to Gibson: “Oh, not another one iﬁvolVing Campbell”. |

53, Upon information and belief, the N.Y.P.D. refused to arrest Campbell as
Gibson was not bleeding and had no physical injury readily apparent.

54. Gibson filed a complaint with the New York County District Attorney.

55. Upbﬁ information and belief and for reasons unknown to Gibson, the
District Attorney has chosen not to file cx_‘iminal charges against Campbell for her
conduct.

56.  Gibson continues to desire fhat the Districf Attorney pursue her criminal
complaint filed on January 19, 2006 and does not understand the decision not to pursue
those charges.

57. Upon information and belief, the conduct of Campbell complained of herein
is well-known to the N.Y.P.D., general public and collective corporate. Defendants.

58. Gibson has not received all monies due and owing to her from the

Defendants to the date of the filing of this complaint.
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59.  Upon information and belief, Defendants refuse to combeﬁsate Gibson;in_ '
retaliation for the compléint filed against Campbell v;fith the N.Y.P.D.
60. Upon information and belief, Campbéll and the cdllcétiVe Defehdanfs '
denied the assault upon Gibson iﬁ the media by and»through a press release claiming “.she, ‘-
was not in ihe country”.  Said resporiée-was made publicly in response 10 ‘va piivate
demand letter sent to Campbell and RZO by counsel for Gibson. | |
| 61. Numerous nationa] media outlets published the defémafofy statements
contaihed in the CampBel] press release worldwide. |
62. | The press release issued by Defendants was knowingly faJSe, misleading,
and intended to defame and impugn the integrity of Gibson with the .pu-blic and did in fact
accomplish that nefarious goal. |
63.  As a result of the press release which was khowingly'false, Campbell
disseminated to third parties the knqwingly false and malicious statenient thé_lt “she was
out of the country” to impugn the integrity of Gibson. |
64. Agents 6f Campbell continued to knowingly and inte'ntionally. defame
Gibson by »stating publicly the allegatiohs of Gibson were not trué 'incl‘uding.but not
- limited to Silverman. |
65.  Acting on behalf of Campbell, Silverman stated in the New York Post and
to other media outlets: the allegations are “completely not true”. o |
66.  Silverman acted at all times at the request and w1th direct and explicif
authorization of Campbell in an intentional efforf to defame Gibson and cause her

damage.
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67.  As more fully explained in the punitive damages section hcrgin and upon .
information and belief,  the D\efendaﬁts intentiohally, k_nbwingly and W1th wan-ton.
disrégard of the rights and reputation of Gibson and other female empIo.Yées ()_f Campbeil
| subjected to similar treatment, lie,..deceive and defame any and all victims of lthe violént.
and discriminatory pattern of conduct of Caﬁapbell. | | M |

68.  As more fully explained in the punitive damages‘sectioh h¢réin and ,upon
information and belief, the Defendants Aintentionally‘, knowingly and withHWaﬁton
disregard of the rights and reputation of Gibsop and other female employéés of Campbell
“subjected to similar treatment, “circle the wagons” 0 pfoteci '}:Car‘npb'ell _frdm
responsibility for her condﬁct by and through a media campaign designed to defamé and
impugn the integrity-of her victinﬁs. |

69. Upon information and belief, said nﬁedia campaign to undertaken at the
direct and explicit dircctio.n of -‘Campbell with intention_él_or reckleés‘ disregard fqr the
impact on her victims. o

ALLEGATIONS SUPPORTING PUNITIVE DAMAGES

70.  Upon information and belief, Campbell has .anger -managenient and rage
issues caused upon information and belief by factors including'.but not limited to her
discriminatory animus which results in her demeaning, discriminatory and physical
aésaults against women in her employ. |

71.  Upon information and belief, Campbell targets and engages in her violent
and disérifninatory behavior solely towards female employees. |

72.  Upon information and belief, Campbell chooses to target for verbal and

physical abuse and discrimination solely female employees, female immigrants to the
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United States in her em'p]oy, female empléyees with foreign accents -and an;y' other
female employees as she pgrceives as vulnerable, with a limited ability to defend
themselves andr as members of the foll_owing protected classes for purposes of
- discrimination laws: gender, sex and national origin. -

73. | Upon informatidh and belief, the collective corporate Defendants were fully
aware of the violence and discriminatory conduct of Campbell directed af Gibson and the
individual's.identiﬁed n Paragraph Zi bgt to_ok no steps to femedy such conduct.

74. Upon information and belief,l even with substantial notice of the conduct of
Campbell, fhe collective corporate Defendantsltook no steps to remedy her violént and
discrirﬁinatory conduct and instead ratified same by and through tﬁeir rnotice and
inaction. |

75.  Purple ignored previous incidents involving other similarly situated clients
and placed Gibsoﬁ in the employ Qf Campbe’l]. |

76. The collective corporate Deféndants covered up; ratified and condoned and
through their acquiescence facilitated the v_iol.ent and discriminatory conduct of
Campbell.

77.  Silverman i.ntenti(mally an'd knowingly with malice aforethought and at the
| specific. direction énd .instruction of Campbell lied, defamed and caused injury to the
reputation of Gibson. |

| CONDUCT SUPPORTING PUNITIVE DAMAGES AS DEMONSTRATIVE OF
KNOWING AND INTENTIONAL PATTERN AND PRACTICE

1998 THROUGH 1999
Georgina Galanis

78. Upon information and belief, Georgina Galanis, a former personal assistance
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of Cémp_bell was subjected to conduct including but not limited to: being aséaulted and
battered By in the head with a telephone; grabbed in thé neck whi'lér ha'vilng'her head
violently shaken; being slammed agéinst a wall; having Campbell tﬁréateh. t.ol throw her ,
- out of a car traveling at high speed down a highway; and threatening to have .MS'

Galanis deported.

79. Upon information and .belief, Campbell was arrested in Torohtoin 1998 for

the assault on Galanis and in 2000 plead guilty'td the assault. -

80.  Upon information and belief, as part of her sentencing, Campbell waS
required to “express remorse” to Ms. Galanis and attend anger mana.gément 'therap_y.

81. Upbn information and belief, conditioned upon the foregoing, Caﬁadian
authorities agreed to expunge of “clear” her record of any conditions.

| - 2001 |
ATTACK AGAINST MAID OF FLAVIO BRIATORE

82.. Upon information and belief, on or about 2001, the N.Y.P.D. were called to
the Chelsea, Manhattan, apértment of then boyfriend to Campbell, Flavio Briatore when
Campbell assaulted and attempted to batter the female domestic worker e_mpioycd by Mr.

Briatore.

AUGUST 2004
Milicent Burton

83. Upon information and belief, in August 2004, Milicent Burton, a female
employee of Campbell was assaulted and battered by Campbell resulting in her

admission to Lenox Hill Hospital in Manhattan during an argument about packing a bag.
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84. Upon information and belief, Campbell denied the charges.

2005 THROUGH 2006
Amanda Black

85.  Upon i'n_‘formation. and belief, Amanda Brack, a formervpersonal assistance
of Cémpbell was éubjectéd to CO;]dliCt including but not limited‘ to: verBal assault on a
.regular basis including bujt not limited to 'béin_g calied '.a “fucking idiot”; physically
assanlted and battered in the face with a cell phone by Campbell in Mexico City;
réstraining Ms. Brack against her will from leaving the scene of the Mexico City assault;
attemptirjg to lek Ms. Brack during a verbal argument at the reéidence; having items
thréx&n at hér by Cémpbell during fits of rage at the residence; calling Ms. Brack a
'_“mallicious bitch” on a trip to Marrakes.h; assaulting and battering Ms. Brack d‘m"ing'the’
‘,Marr.ake.sh‘ trip; restraining Ms Brack against her will from leaving the scene of the
,Manfakcsh assault; steaiing property of Ms. Brack incl‘uding her passport to prevent her
reen_try .into the United States and telling her “I fucking ripped_ up your passport bitch”;
ripping off Ms._.Brack’s‘ clothes in the residence while yelling “where did you get the ‘_
| moneystd buy these éiothes” and “fu__cking bitch, fucking idiot or malicious bitch”.

MARCH _2006
Ana Scolavino

86. Upon information and belief? on March. 30, 2006, approximately two
xﬁonths a&ér assaulting Gibson, Campbell again engaged in her life-long péttem of
~ violent and discriminatory conduct by assaulting Ana Séolaifino, a domestic employee of
C.ampbell and colleague of Gibson also employed at the Campbéll residence.

| 87.  Ms. Scolavino was allegedly assaulted and battercd by Campbell by and

through being struck in the head with a telephone by Caxhpbell while Campbell yelled
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discriminatory arid derogatory comments.

88. While engaging in her violent and discriminatory conduct and 'ee’fily similar
to the allegations of Gibsoh, Campbeli accused Ms. Scolavino ef steel.iﬁga $_200.00 _inaif'
of Chip and Pepper Jeans. |

89, Upon information ‘and. belief, Ms. Scolavino was -al'sq placed in the
* employment of Campbell by Purple.

90. Similar to the defamation of Gibson, Campbel_l publica,lly denied the
allegatiohs of Ms. Scolavino and stated publically in the world Wide media: “The
| allegations are -completely untrue...She is sadly. mistaken if [Ms. Scoiavino] thinke she -
can extract money form me by concocting lies by recycling old stories...I have askedr‘my
lawyer to look into filing both theft and‘ext()rtion charges against‘[Ms. Scolavinp]”..

91.  The aferementioned cqﬁduct perpetrated against Ms. Seelav_ino- by
Defendants is similar if not identical to the allegations of Gibson alleged herein.‘ |

92.  Upon information and belief, the conduct of Campbell, the additional
Defendants and her agents acting on her behalf of knowingly and intentionally defaming
her victims via the world-side media in an attempt to circle the wagons te cover up her
' rage, discriminatofy, animus and upon information and belief, di'ug addiction, is a
malicious and inter;tional patter of illegal conduct which causing substantial harm to
Gibson and the other victims of Campbell. |

93.  Campbell’s denials and pattern of defamation have failed to convi‘nce a
grand jury of her innocense as Campbell was indicted for the assault of Me. Scolavino‘.

94. At the time of the filing of this complaint, criminal charges rerﬁai_n pending
against Campbell fo‘.r his vicious assault on Ms. Scolavino.
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95. ' Consistent with her long-term pattern of disregard for the law ‘and
' Consequ'e”nc_ies for her actions, Campbell failed to appear for a required appearance in
~ criminal court on October 25, 2006.

JULY 2006
Breach of the Peace

96. ‘Upo-n‘ information arid'belief, Campbell was arrested in London on July 10,

20006 for disorderly conduct and breach of the peace for causing a disruption outside of
. the house of her boyfriend Badr Jafar.
OCTOBER 2006

_Loi_ldon Attack on Campbell’s Drug Counselor

97.. Upon infor_mation ahd belief, Campbell again assaulted a female, reported
10 be'hef dfug counselor, in London on or about Octbb’er 25, 2006.

.98. Upon information and belief, while atténding drug counseling to renew her
visa to return to the United States, Campbell “scratched the face_’_’ of her counseldr
resUlfing in substantiai injury and the afrest of Cainpbell.l

99. Up_()ﬁ information and belief, the London Attack took place at Cami)bell’s
London residence and Cam.pbell attempted to detain'the victim against her will from‘
leaving said residence and repoﬁing the ass'a'u.lt and battery.

100. Upon information and belief, Campbell has attended Narcotics Anonymous
meeting among othef self-help groups both voluntarily and as ordered by the various

courts to deal with her violent and discriminatory conduct.
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10’1 ‘Upon information and belief, the voluntary and court ordered therapy has
unfortuﬁately failed to' protect either Campbell or her numerous .victinﬁ to the détrimem
~of her viCt'i”m.s and their actual damages and pain_and suffering.
102  | 1ntentionally omitted.
,UPON‘INFORM'ATION AND BELIEF, CAMPBELL HAS AND CONTINUES TO

DEFAME AND SUE HER VICTIMS, SUE THE MEDIA AND ENGAGE HER

AGENTS INCLUDING THE DEFENDANTS NAMED HEREIN IN A KNOWING |
AND INTENTIONAL PATTERN OF MALICIOUS CONDUCT INTENDED TO

. 'DECEIVE THE PUBLIC AND COVER-UP HER VIOLENT AND
. DISCRIMINATORY C()NDUCT TO THE DETRIMENT OF HER VICTIMS
AND PUBLIC RIDICULE

103 As previously allegéd upon information and beliéf, Campbell pﬁbl_ically
denied the allegations of victim Ms. Scolavino and stated in the WOrld'Wide media: “The
: _al]egatiohs afe completely untrue...She is sadly mistaken jf [Ms. Scolavino] fhinks she
caﬁ extract rﬁoney form me by concocting lies by recycling old stories.:..I have asked my
lawyer to look intok ﬁlli.ng both theft and extortion‘ charges againét [Ms.. Séblavino]”.

- 104, Upon information and belief, the foregoing is indicative of the threats of -
Campbell to any person or .entity which exposes her violent and discriminatory conduct
inéludingthe média. | |

105. ~ Upon information and belief, Campbell sued unsuccessfully the London
Daily Mirror in 2001 for publishing photos of Campbell leaving a Narcotics Anonymous
* meeting in London.

106. Upon information and belief, Campbell, Silverman and the collective
'corporate Defendants -_named herein utilize threats of litigation, public humiliation 'and

~ defamation among other illegal and improper methods to silence the victims of Campbell
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and perpetuate her pattern of violent and discriminatory conduct towafds fémales 1n her -
employ.

107. Upon information and belief, Campbell is currently suing a British
newspaper for reporting that Campbell damaged the yacht of her boyfriend Badr Jafar
following an argument with an employee of Mr. Jafar.

CAMPBELL THINKS ITS ALL A “JOKE”

108.  Campbell has posed publically in a tee-shirt reading “NAOMI HIT ME”
on the front and “I LOVE IT” on the back.

109. Campbell had full knowledge of her prior conduct, or'miscbnduct, and its

-damage to her victims when she posed with her the aforementioned tee-shirt. In addition,

she has reaped financial rewards from her unlawful behavior by éaming money by her
presence in commercial advertisements of her anger management 'iésues in both the
United States and England. Said financial rewards, tantamount.to an l_mjustrenrichment
as a result of 1.1n‘lawful‘ and socially unacceptable behavior.

110.  Upon information and belief, Campbell is either unwilling or incapable of
comprehending the damage to the victims of her violent and malicious coﬁduct including
but not limited to Gibson however can and continues to reap ﬁrnanciyal rewards fro_m her
behavior.

111. Upon information and belief, the perpetuation ahd facilitation of

~ Campbell’s violent and discriminatory conduct is aided and abetted by and through the
knowing and intentional acquiescence of her agents including the Defendants named-

herein.
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112 ~ Upon ‘infor.mation and - belief, the perpetuation ‘and facilitétion of
" C'airr.lpbe.ll"‘s‘ violent and discriminatory gonduct is covered up by and therefore ratified by -
and through the khowing and intentional accjuiescence,of her agents including the
Defendénts named hereip. o

AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
CIVIL ASSAULT

113, Plaintiff Cges cach and cvery allegatiou comtained in the
| proceedingparagraphs, as if fully set forth -hefeih. |
| 114. Defendant CAMPBELL intention’aliy engaged in physical conduct that
placed the plaintiff herein in immincﬁt apprehension of harmful contact. |
1]5. Further, defendant CAMPBELL, intentionally engaged in physical
“conduct that reSulted in offensive contact with fhe-plai-nﬁff. | |
: 116. As a direct and proximate result of the actions of the defendant |
. 'CAMP'BELL, as ‘avlleged‘ supra, the plaintiff -suffered bodily injury, resulting pain and
suffering, mental anguish, loss of capacity for ehjdyment of life, loss of earnings and loss
of ability to eam_moﬁey.. |

117.  These losses are continuing and permanent.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
FOR BATTERY

118, Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.
119. .On nurr‘lerous occasions, the defendant CAMPBELL, intentionally and

willfully contacted the plaintiff without the plaintiff’s consent.
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120.  The contacts with the Plaintiff by the defendant wcre‘ofl‘fe:nsive in hature
and in no way provoked by the plaintiff. |

121.  These contacts took place at the p}aintiffs pléce of employmeﬁt, to wit the
residence of Defendant, NAOMI CAMPBELL. | |

122.  These contacts took place ‘in the.month of January, .2()'06 at the residence .
of the defendant, NAOMI CAMPBELL. | |

| 123.  As a direct and proximate result of the actidx;s ‘of ih’e defendant

CAMPBELL, as alleged supra, the plaintiff suffered .bodily injury, .r'esulting paiﬁ and
suffering, mer_ital anguish, loss of capacity for enjoyment of life, loss_of eamings.and loss
of ability to earn money. |

]24. These losses are continuing and permanent.

AS AND FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTIONFOR
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

125.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation cdntaihed in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if 'fuliy set forth herein. - |

126. Defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL’S intentional condhct fowards the
plaintiff, as described, supra, was so extreme and outrageous that it crossed all
boundaries.of decency and thus, was atrocious ahd intolerable in a civilize(i community. -

127.  While engaged in the aforementioned conduct, deféhdant N.A(.)MI
CAMPBELL, intentionally caused or disregarded the substantial 'pr(_)babi_lity of causing
severe eﬁotidnal distress to the plaintiff.

128. As a result of the_aforementioned behavior on the part of the defendant,

NAOMI CAMPBELL, the plaintiff was diréctly and proximately caused severe
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emotional distress which she suffered in the past and continues to suffer from today and
it is believed that the suffering will continue in the future.

- AS AND FOR A FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
- RECKLESS INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

129. Plzi_intiff repeats and realleges each' and every allegation contained in the
pro.ceeding. p'aragraphs, as if fully set forth herein. |
| ‘ . ‘ S conduct towards the plainiiff, as
described, supra, Was so reckless, extreme and outrlageous that it crossed all boundaries
of decéncy and thus, was atrocious and intolerable in a civilized commuﬁity.

131..  While engaged in the aforementioned conduct, defendant’ NAOMI
CAMPBELL, re,ckl'es_sly} caused or di'sregarded the substantial proba;bility of causing
~ severe emotional distress to théplaintiff. .
| 132, As a result 6f the aforementioned behavior on the part of the de.fendant,
. NAOM] CAMPBELL, | the plaintiff was directly and proximately caused severe
emotional distress which she suffered in the past and continues to suffer from today and

it is believed that the suffering will continue in the future.

AS AND.FOR A FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

133.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the
‘ prob,eeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.

134, Defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL’S conduct towards the plaintiff, as
described, supra, constituted negligent conduct on the part of all of the defendants herein.

135.  While engaged in the aforementioned conduct, defendant NAOMI
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CAMPBELL; constituted a willful; violation of the statutory stanc.iard- af _c'.o_nduct. a.n.d‘a‘
violation of the standards of care applicable’ to the employeeéémployer reiatianshiﬁ.

136.  As a result of the aforementioned negligent.-béhavior,-.on the par_t:of all ‘of '
the defendants herein, the plaintiff was directly and; proximately c'aused ‘sei{erej emotional
distress which she “suffered ih the past and contminues to suffer from todayi and it is
believed that the suffering will continue in the future.

AS AND FOR A SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
FALSE IMPRISONMENT

137. Plaintiff re_peats and realleges each and every allegatio'n" _c.ontained- m the
proceeding paragraph's,‘ as if fully set forth herein. |
138. Defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL’S intentionally - and w_ithout any
justification, intentionally caused the plaintiff, by both acts and threats as deécribed‘
supra, herein, to be confined for an unreasonable amount of time, without any _rﬁeans of
escape. |
139, As a result of the aforemenlioned behavior on the part of the defendant,
NAOMI. CAMPBELL, the .plaintiff was directly and proximatély ‘caused' severe
emotional distress which she suffered in the past and continues to suffer from today and
it is believed that the suffering will ‘continue in the futare. |
AS AND FOR A SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR-
VICARIOUS LIABILITY OF THE DEFENDANTS RZO, L.L.C,,
OMI, LTD., OML, LLC, LONDON KILT, INC.
140.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegatioa cdntainc_d in the

'proceéding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.

141. At alI time mentioned herein, the Defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL was an
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“employee of Idefend’ams RZO, LL.C., OM], LTD., OMI, LLC and LONDON KILT,
INC., and was acting within the course and séope of her emp__loymen;f Wh‘én‘sh'e‘
committed the abts dcscribed, supra, herein. o

142. That at all times herein mentioned, the defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL
was an officer of the defendants, RZO, L.L.C., OM], LTD., OMI, LLC and LONDON
‘ KILT, INC. and was acting in her official capacity as an agent, ofﬁcelr‘. an_d d'irec':tor.of the
‘afdremehtidned defendants when she committed the acts described hefein. -

| 143, As a result, the defendants RZO, LL.C, OM, LTD., OMI, LLC and

LONDON KILT, INC. are vicariously liable for the acts of deféndant. NAOMI
CAMPBELL. | | | -

144, As a result of the aforementioned behavior on the part of the deféﬁdant, |
NAOMI CAMPB‘ELL, for which the defendants, RZO, L.L.C., OMI, LTD.,' OM], LLC
and LON_DON KILT, INC.,- are vicariously liable, the plaintiff was direcﬂy and
jaroximately caused severe emotional distress which she suffered 1n the past and
continues to suffer from today and it is believed that the suffering will continue in the

future.

'AS AND FOR A EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
NEGLIGENCE OF THE DEFENDANTS RZO, L.L.C.,
OMI, LTD., OM], LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC.
145.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contﬁinéd“in the
procéeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.
146. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,
L.L.C., OMI, LTD., OM], LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC., k_neW or should have known
of the vicious propgnsiﬁes of the defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL-incIu_di'ng her history
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of assaulting femal.es within her employ.
147. ) At all iimes relevant td the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,
L.L.C., OM], LTD., OM], LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC., had an obligétion to inform
all persons cbming within the employee of the defendant NAOMI CAMFBELL, of her
violent, vicious and assaulting propensities.

148. At all tin.ws rg:_levant to the allegations herein, .the defendants, RZO,
LLC OMI, LTD., OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC., had ah'oEIigation of ensure
that defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL was recewmg the approprlate anger management
theraples and that she was not a danger to those around her.

149. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,

L.LC, .OMI, LTD., OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC. had an obligation to screen it.

employees, officers, potential employers and agents for violent propensities.

150. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,
L.L.C., OM], LTD,, OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC. had an obligation to place a
- plan to screen its employees, ofﬁcers, potential employers and agents for drug abuse and
anger management issues. |

151. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,

L.L.C., OM], LTD., OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC. were negligent by failing to

take the appropriate steps to inform the plaintiff herein about the vicious and violent
propensities of the defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL.
152. At all times relevant to the allegations herein, the defendants, RZO,

L.L.C., OMIL, LTD., OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC. were negligent for failing to
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- full and .lhorough investigation of the facts and with intent to damagé the .repufatibn o_f:
the plaintiff GABBY GIBSON;

164. That the defendants herein, in callous disregaid forfhereputétion of. the
plaintiff, GABBY GIBSON, made statements to the ﬁmedia- that were publi;;ly
disseminated that were false and misleading; to wit that Ms. Campbell was oﬁt of the
‘country at the time of the alleged assault. )

165. That as a result of the aforementioned conduct the ﬁlaintiff 'Was caused
emotional distress, damage of her reputation and she was further labelcd_a har _

AS AND FOR A TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES ON THE TORT CAUSES OF ACTION'

166. ' Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and evefy allegation contained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.

167. The Iﬁlaintiff seeks punitive damages from the defendams herein for the
repeated pattern of behavior that gave rise to the circumstances that lead to emotional |
distress and physical harm that Waé caused fo her. | | |

168.  That the repeated conduct of the defendants as described in‘pé.ré,gfaphs 81-
103, supra, has caused the .plaintiff, emotional distress, paiﬁ and suffering loss of
enjoyment of life.

169. That the conduct of the defendants as described 1n pafagréphs 81-103, is
sufficiently malicious, repetitious and outrageous as to entitle plaintiff to punitive

damages.
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'AS AND FOR AN ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

VIOLATIONS OF NEW YORK CITY ADMINISTRATIVE

- CODE AND CHARTER: GENDER DISCRIMINATION

170, Plaintiff répeats and re-alléges each and every allegation contained in the
proce_eding'pafagraphé, asrif fully set iorth herein.
| 17i. - Plaintiff has been “discriminated against and subjected to disparate |
treatment in the terms, coniditions and priviiéges of hér 'einployment including but not -
limited to discrimination in her employment ink:liidiﬂg but not limitcd to her retaliatory
) terinination based Iup.on her gender in violation of the Administrative Code and Charter of
ihe City of Neerork §8- 1_07_(a) and §8-502, et seq. and §8-602, et seq., whereby she has
sﬁffered and will continue to suffer both irreparable injury and coinpensable damage
“unless and until this Co.urt'grants relief. Furthermore, Plaintiff is entitled to pulnitiv.e
damages based upon the egiegious nature of the_ conduct of Plaintiff.
| 172. In accordance with said statute, a éppy of this Veriﬁed Complainf has

been served on the New York City Commission on Human Rights and Corporation
Counsel. |

AS AND FOR AN TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
VIOLATIONS OF NEW YORK CITY ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE AND CHARTER: NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION
173. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation contained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.
174.  Plaintiff has been discriminated against and subjected to disparate
~ treatment in the terms, conditions and privileges of her employment including but not

limited to discrimination in her employment including but not limited to her retaliatory

termination based upon her national origin in violation of the Administrative Code and
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Charter of the City of New York §8-107(a) and §8-502, ét_ .seq.‘ and §8-602, et seq., .
whereby ‘she has suffered and will continue to suffer both i_rrépér&ble Vinj‘ury ‘and
compensable damage unless and until this Court grants relief. Furth;cr\mbré,-kPllaihti.ff is -
entitled tb' punitive damages based upon theegregious nature of the conduct bf Plaintiff.

175. In accordance with said - statute, a .éopy. of this Verified Comhlai‘nt hés
been served on the New York City Commission on Human Rightsl and CorpOratioh
Counsel. | | o

AS AND FOR AN THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
VIOLATIONS OF NEW YORK CITY ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE AND CHARTER AGAINST ALL CORPORATE DEFENDANTS:
' NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION :

176. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each and every allegatidn contained in .the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.

1?7. Plaintiff has been discriminated .ag'ainAst ’and subjc'ctéd , td disparate
treatment in the terms, conditions and privileges of her employment includi‘ng but not
limited to discrimination in her employment including but not limited ]t.o her retaliatory
termination ‘based upon her national origin in violation Qf the Administrative Code and
Charter of the City of New York §8-107(a) and §8-502, et seq. and §8-602, et seq.,
whereby éhe has suffered and will continue to suffer both irrebarable injury and
compeﬁsable damage unless and until this Court grants relief. Furthermbre, Plaintiff is
entitled to punitive damages based upon the egregidus nature of the conduct of Plaintiff.

178. In accordance with said sfatute, a co‘py of this ‘Veriﬁ.ed Complaint has

been served on the New York City Commission on Human Rights and 'Corporation

Counsel.
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' AS AND FOR AN FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR
‘VIOLATIONS OF NEW YORK CITY ADMINISTRATIVE
"CODE AND CHARTER AGAINST ALL CORPORATE DEFENDANTS
GENDER DISCRIMINATION
179. | Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation ;:ontained in the
. pr.oceeding paragraphs; as if fully set forth herein. | |
~ 180. - Plaintiff has been discriminated against and subjected to disparate
h-‘aafmp.nf in the terms, éndit_igns and privileges of her emnln§ment including but not
limited to discrimi_nation m her employmcnt. including but ﬁ__ot limited to her retaliatory
termination based upon her gender in violation .of the Administrative Code and Charter of
the :City_ vof Newf York §8-107(a) and §8-502, et seq. and §8-602, et seq., ‘whereb.y she has
‘suffercd and will continue to suffer both irreparable injury ancI compensable damage
unless and until this Court ’granfs relief. Furthem‘lore,‘ Plaintiff is entitled to punitive
‘damages based upon the egregious nature of the conduct of Plaintiff.
181. In‘ accordance with said statute, a\copy‘ of this Verified Complaint has
been served on the New York City Commission on Human Rights and Corporatior_l

Counsel. |

: AS AND FOR A FIFTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FOR VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW:
SEX/GENDER DISCRIMINATION
182.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.
183. Plaintiff had been,. routiner and regularly subjected to a pattern of

offensive, demeaning and discriminatory conduct described in the allegations of this

complaint, supra.
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184, Defend'ant CAMPBELL’_S ‘conduct was severe and pervasive such as it
‘created a dlscrlmmatory, hostile and abusive work environment.
| 185. Defendant CAMPBELL'S conduct was ‘motivated by plaintff's |
gender/sex' m ‘vi'olati'on, of the New York State Human Rights Law. |
186. | As a .result of the foregoing, plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
- suffer t)oth '_irreparable injury, including but rrot limited to humiliatiorr, mental aaguish, |
emotional ‘d.istressand loss of enjoyrrtent of .life and co.mpensable damage unless and
until thrs Court grants relief.
AS AND FOR A SIXTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION |
FOR VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW:
| NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION |
' '187:.‘ Plaintiff repeats and rea]leges each and every allegation contained in the
proceedmg paragraphs as if fully set forth herem
'1-88. P]amt:ff had been routmely and regularly subJected to a series of offensive
and ﬁd_émeanmg physmal‘contacts and derogatory verbal assaults as described in the
aliegations. of th‘i_,s‘ complaint, supra.
189.  Defendants conduct was severe and pervasive' such as it created a hostile
and abusive work environment in violation of Executive Law § 296.
190. - Defendant CAMPBELL’S‘discrimination and disparate treatment of the
pl‘ai.miff was prompted by plaintiff"s ‘National Origin and was in violation of the New -
York State Human Rights Law.

191. As a result of the foregomg, plaintiff has suffered and w1ll contmue to

suffer both irreparable injury, including but not limited to humiliation, mental anguish,
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emotional distress and loss of enqument of life and compensable damage unless and
unti! this Court grants relief.
| AS AND FOR A SEVENTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION |
FOR VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW AGAINST
CORPORATE DEFENDANTS: NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION

192.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation céntained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.

193.  Plaintiff had bécn routinely and regularly subjected to a series of offensive
and demeaning physic.':;l contacts and derogatory verbal assaults as described in the
allegations of this complaint, supra.

]94. Defendants conduct was severe and pervasive such as it created a
discriminatory, hostile and abusive work environment in violation of Exedﬁtive Law
§296.

195. Defendants discriminatory and disparate treatment of -the plaintiff was
prompted by plaintiff’s National Origin and was in violation of t‘he..New‘ York State
Human Rights Law.

- 196. " As a result of the foregoing, plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer both irreparable injury, including but not li_mi-’ied to humiliation, rﬁental aﬁguish,
emotional distress and loss of enjoyment of life and compensable da:nage unless and
until this Court grants relief,

| AS AND FOR A EIGHTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION |
FOR VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW AGAINST
CORPORATE DEFENDANTS: SEX/GENDER DISCRIMINATION

197.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the

proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth herein.
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198. Plaintiff had been routinely aﬁd ‘regularly‘ subjected to a séries of
discriminatdry, .offens-ive éﬁd demeaning ph&sical contacts and derogatory verbal assaults .
-as des‘crjbed iri:the allegations of this complaint, supra.

199, Defendan'ts .conduct- was s'éveré and pervasive such as it 'creat'ed. a,‘

discriminatqry, ho'stile‘ and abuéive work environment in vioiation of Executive Law
-§296. | |
: 200. | Defendants discrimi'natdry and -disparate treatment of the plaintiff was
m‘otiVated" by plaintiff’s geﬁder/sex and was in violation of ther New York State Human
- Rights Law.
201., As a fe.sult of the for_egoing, plaintiff has suffered and Will continue to
»"suffef bothr i’rreparable injury, including»but not limifed to humiliation, mental anguish,
émbﬁoneﬁ ‘distress.and loss of enjoyment of life and compensable ‘damage unless and
until tﬁis Court grants feliéf. | N |
| AS:AN]') FOR A NINETEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ,
VICARIOUS LIABILITY OF THE DEFENDANTS RZO,
- L.L.C,, OML, LTD., OMI, LLC, and LONDON KILT, INC.
202..7 _.,Pléintiff rep_eat's‘ and re-alleges each and evéry allcgatioﬂ contained in the
proceeding paragraphs, as if fully set forth hefein. | |
| 203. .At all times herein aftef mentioned, NAOMI CAMPBELL | was an
employee of the defendants RZO,‘L.L;C., .OMI, LTD., OM], LLC and LONDON KILT, . |
INC. and was acrting within the scope of her employmeht when she harassed plaintiff

such that it created a hostile work environment.

204. Defendant NAOMI CAMPBELL was a h.igh-level managerial employee
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or officer or director of the aforementioned defendants when she engaged in a_busive :

conduct. |

205. As a result, the defendants, RZ0O, LL.C, :OMI, LTD., OMI, LLC_“and
LONDON KILT? INC. are vicariously li.able for the acts/conduct of its employee, ofﬁcer,.
and/or director, NAOMI CAMPBELL. | N |

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, GABBY GIBSON demands judgment' against all
defendants, and each of them, on every cause of action stated herein,_,iﬁ_-amounts Wmch
exceed the jurisdictional limitations of all lower courts which wouldbtherwisc_ have
jurisdiction over this action, in a sum to be ‘detenﬁined by a trié_r of facts, in_cluding
damages actuél, compensatory and punitive together with the coSts and disbuxlsements of
this action as well as attorney’s fees where applicable as well as pre-judgment inierest
where applicable and post verdict interest.

Dated: New York, New York .
November 9, 2006

Lambros Y. Lambrou, E5q.
2 Rector Street, 20™ Floor
New York, New York 10006
(212) 285-2100
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
" COUNTY OF NEW YORK |

S I S S— S 4
GABY GIBSON, D

- Plaintiff,

Index: 108890-06
- against-
: ' : | VERIFICATION
NAOMI CAMPBELL, RZO, LL.C,,

OMi, LTD., GMI, 1_.1_,\,, LUNUUN AL, ‘
INC., and AMANDA SILVERMAN md1v1dually
and as an agent of Defendant Naomi Campbell,

.Defen'dants .
e S X

State of New York }
} ss:

E County of New York }

Gaby Gibson, the Plaintiff in the above captioned action, does hereby verify that
she has read the annexed Verified Complaint and that the allegations contained therein
“are true and accurate under penalty of perjury. As to those allegations alleged upon
information and belief, I believe them to be true. 1 verify the truthfulness of the
allegations based upon my personal knowledge. I understand that if any of the allegations
are knowingly false, I may be punished by the Counrt.

Dated: New York, New York

November,9, 2006 )L /ﬂﬂ / )k g’?‘"‘//

Gaby Glbson '
SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 9™ DAY
- OF NOVEMBER 2006 |
, |
QJ' g LISA RENE
i ﬂ?m | Notary Py blég Stata o N‘Eﬁm
Co Quahfled in fﬁa?siim
mmission Expireg Februaryn? 2010




SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

GABY GIBSON, |
Plaintiff,
-against- T ~ Index No.:

NAOMI CAMPBELL, RZO, L.L.C.,
OMI, LTD., OMI, LLC, LONDON KILT,

- INC., and AMANDA SILVERMAN individually

‘and as agent of Defendant Naomi Campbell,

| Defendant; *

' SUMMONS AND VERIFIED COMPLAINT |

_ D
McHUGH & LAMBROU, LLP
- Attorney(s) for = __ SR
: ~ _ PLAINTIFF
2 Rector Street, 20th Floor
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10006
Tel: (212) 285-2100
L _
To : o o ' Service of a copy of the wi_‘t_h_in is hereby admitted. :
Dated: et .....
Attorney(s) for o e L | 1
\ ._ .\ | N S




